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October 5, 2007

Via U.S. Mail

Donna Drogos

Environmental Health Services
Environmenta! Protecticn

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Re: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000278, Desert Petroleumn, 2008 1% Street, Livermore, CA
Change in Contact Information

Dear Ms. Drogos:

As of our letter dated September 25, 2007 to Ms. Leah Goldberg, Meyers Nave no longer
serves as outside counsel in the above-referenced matter. As such, all future requests for legal
asststance should be directed to the City Attorney’s office for answering or referral to Mr. Jeff
Dorso of Diepenbrock Harrison, our new outside counsel in this matter.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to call our office,

Sincerely,

ason R, Alcala

Assistant City Attorney
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